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"rq. Joanne Soper
3510 Lindenwood
Sioux Ciy,, Iowa 51104

Re '!T'T 447 (77)

Dear 'Irs. Soner:

()n Januarv I, iQ78, the Cor' ission voted to
terrlinate its investioation in MU 147. The Corrrnission
has determined that on the basis of the information in
the connlaint there is no reasonable cause to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisliction
has been committed. A copy of the Commission's deter-
rination and the General Counsel's Renort is enclosed
'or your information. Accordingly, the Cormission
intends to close its files in this matter.

Tf further information comes to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the
Feceral rlection Cairaian Act of 1071, as amended,
r lease contact zac.

OSincerely yours,

Williar C. OldaYer
'7eneral Counsel
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leorve !!. Paradise, rs'uire
C15 Pecurity Bank Puildinq
Sioux City, Towa 51101

Re. MUR 447 (77)

Dear "r. Paradise.

on January 11, 1q78, the Commission voted to
terrinate its investigation in MUR 447. The Cormission
hai deterr.ined that on the basis of the information in
the connlaint there is no reasonable cause to believe
that a violation of any statute vyithin its iurisdiction
has Iheen conrlritted.

Accordinvlv the Cormmission intends to close its
rile in this Tatter. A copy of the Cor-ission's
certification an(! the 'Ceneral Counsel's Renort is
enclosed for your infornzation.

Sincerely yours,

Wil1ia, C. Oldaker
Genera i Counsel

L-nclosnres
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Janu~i ,- 25, 1978
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'Ir. Paul Jackson
2230 '"ibson Street
Sioux City, Iowa 51106

Re: MTTR 447(77)

Dear 'r. Jackson:

on January 18, 1978, the Couffnission voted toterrinate its investigation in MMR 447. The Commission
has determined that on the basis of the information in
the compnlaint there is no reasonable cause to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed.

Accordinaly, the Comiission intends to close its
file in this matter. A copy of the Commission's
certification and the Ceneral Counsel's Report is
enclosed for your information.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

leneral Counsel

1.nclosureq
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Colonel Georae E. Day
U.S.A.F. (Retired)
P.O. nox 538
Shaliar, Florida 32579

Re: MUR 447 (77)

Dear Colonel Da,.

nn January 18, 1q78, the Cormmission voted to
terminate its investigation in MR 447. The Cornmission
has determined that on the basis of the information in
the complaint there is no reasonable cause to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed.

Accordinaly, the Com-ission intends to close its
fil in this ratter. A copy of the Corission'q
certification and the reneral Counsel's Report in
enclosed for your information.

Sincerely yours,

Willian C. Oldaker
general Counsel

Fnclcsures

4L. ' ~
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BEFORE THE

In the Matter of

George E. Day, U. S.A.F.
Paul Jackson, Chairman
Kay Cutcher, Treasurer.
Day Cormittee

. C'ndindat

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

e ) MUR 447 (7

I a arjorie W. E' nons. Secretar

do h ereby cer if tnat on 'anuar' I:

to the -ederal Election Commission.

i9-7 the fo,ision determined bv

a vote o 5-? to tale the oiiowi'. ac:ions'

n. ind no reasonable cause to beli eve tnat respondents
George ,av. Paul ackson, a a- 3,utche are in
violation o. S .S.3. Sectiors 33 and *34 in the
aboe-cait ioned matter.

. d no reasonab Ie Cause to telieve ta: resnondents
paul ackson and \av Cutcre," are in iolation o'

2 ,:S¢ Section ¢1d.
e,- i 01 41Id

3. To close the file in The above-caot onei ,-atter and to
send the notification letter's attached to the FEC
General
197.

Counsel's Peport on tis matter dated January 11,

Voting for this determination were Commissioners 4ikens Soringer.

Staeble r, Thorson, a,-.d Tiernan. ) .,rissione!- -arris vwas not present at

the tirle o the vote.

"cct ; s at I :een cosed

ioi -mrons
Secreta ,, e , the Commission

7 )



January 11, 1978

MEMORANJDUM TO: Marge Enmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 447 Team 2 Kellett

Please have the attached (eneral Counsel's Report

on MUR 447 distributed to the Commission and placed on the

Compliance Agenda for the Commission meeting of

January 18, 1978.

Thank you.

N

N



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIo)N
January 11, 1978

n th', Matter of

Ge r.: E . Day, U.S.A. . , Candidate)
P.i J7ackson, Cha i rman,
Kr. Ctcher, Treasurer,

. 4 4 7 (7 7 )

2ENERL COUNSEL'S REPOR:

4, I, he Commissi .. und reason n

bciov. . ~ttnte caddt anu the Conr;tt,'e. vliatedl

"'.S.. {433, 434 in cnductin. a writ-> auaicn for

- , ree Day. Tc Comiss o. also e,:ai reason to

S hat te omi te. viol-ted n44lJ,, not icl i.,,

"D. . non-.utnori~at~on on n ..... , mont in a news-

II EVIDENCE :

....... , btr I <  a7 res;:ond-nt Paul S .,.son submitted

"S TOthe 0 us i that were enclose- is npa-rt of the
notification "' the Comission 's .iction. In his

sunmfss -n, r0son-en .,son averred that he acted alone in

no writ -!: K tort, and tnat n- r'-"ived no encouraqe-

ut horizat on from respondent ore ar':. or anyone else.

n,, :::-i .-. -,c1s, '  t"~ h '  t0"
., ..... .. fu...... stated tna n.. e "s :tnt S] t 133.00 to

-I , vrt is m nt on to levision stat ion ICAL (Sioux

t. w in support of the write-in effort. The text of the

"L 7ont in a ' o Ot non-authoro~tt nor was tne

. *. r,:ort> to th Commission as an independent
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On December 13, 1977 respondent Kay Cutchor submitted

answers to our questions. Ms. Cutcher stated that she did not,

at any time, act as a member of a campaign cemmittee; she was

never named, appointed, or elected an officet- by any person or

persons; she never solicited or received any contributions to

conduct a write-.in campaign; she never commun icated with Colonel
Day, nor did she receive any encouragement or authorization from

him. Ms. Cutcher averred that the cost of the newspaper ad

(marked as "Exhibit B" in complainant's original submission)

and one ad on radio station KSCJ (Sioux City, Iowa) was $125.00.

Of the total sum of $125.00, Ms. Cutcher paid $15.00, Creola L.

Paradise paid S15.00, and M.C. Miller (now deceased) paid the

balance of $95.00. Ms. Cutcher further stated that she allowed

herself to be desiqnated as "Treasurer" of the Committee in

both the radio and newspaper ad in order to expedite station

regulations governing the placement of political advertisements.

Neither the radio or newspaper ad contained a notice of non-

authorization.

On January 6, 1978, respondent George Day orovided answers

to our interrocatories. Colonel Day stated that he was in no

way connected with the individuals supportinrq the write-in

effort, and he did not cnive his aeproval or authorization for

anyone to conduct such an effort. Colonel Day did not furnish

any material to the supporters of the w-,rite-in campaign, nor

did he accept any contributions or make any expenditures on

behalf of the write-in effort.
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f i m en t-Ihi s mtter be closed; and the JIttwht'dI l.t i f ication

l et tI r: , c, nt.
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: UIa 447 (77)
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FIeDEIRAT ,I.CTION COMMISSION

Quest ~iw .,r CoLon,,I Day
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, 1 447 (77)

wner' %re 0 ou -

. Dd ...."u :aiata an address 
o, what. la thi§ address, a:.

iowa ,I t is t. e,
= -.h t "_o i O. _ o

and, f

t im' (id

3.'our current rank ,::, status i tL.o United States
Air Force? What was vour ra>:, and status at the time o: the

r a r.?

L, 'C 1f-

)orsons othertan- yourseif, )lease

a Give thei r names ane a .eosses

" 'tate how and '1..e* ,ar o of thi . o .m a in;, C,0i;

at co'"..uncatin h "ad ,,ith these institutors
' or.: (' ""ni:z-r . I . .. o:r:, ;l a - s at wi eth er

ou specif ically va',.:r vd or disappro'ed of the campamon,
i so, ho ,a: informatIon transmitted to these

U, 4-, " .. L.

T

ir : a t 1 o)n,
" t r a .co..

.: .a a \i.e. :hotora: : .:s, , o raphica l
"- D or W"7 :. ae any" campai cn

o otnr wr.ttor:: m<ateria. .ora nc
,0k s: .eec- 1n con:'iection with "e. campaign? if

(a State seei §icallv what y-u dto and when it was done?

Kb) At whose behest it was done.
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December 7, 1977

MJ~OA~D'~ TO: ' iarqe fl~ris

SU~JET: 12447 Tet#2Kllt

Please have the attached Interi-, a-epo-rt oli *' U! 447

distributed to teCor= ission and placed on the Compliance

Agenda for the Commnission meetina of Thncember 15, 1977.

Th a nz'-,u



BEFORE Till. FEDERAL I.],v;(,I'ION COMISSI .
December 2, 1977

In tile Matter of

Geotr-,e E. Day, U. .A. . , Candidl-ate;
PALII Jackson, Chaiima ' n, Kay Cat cher ) MUR 447 7?)

Treasurer
Ditv Conmittee)

.,TERI. REPORT

I• BACKGROUND:

On, November 4, 1i-), t Cohe .mmlssi :" : unc reason to

that he candiate andC the -'. vi, lted 2 U.S.C.

.;:i4. -3, 434 in conduct i: a write-in Ca: , :, for Col. Geor.-4<,
i" V" eo u , , t a t h

Da','. T e Comission a so found reason:t , ,,iiCe h

t voiatod 644Id for no t incl-. ' -ice of non-

-:r ri zaton n an adverisement in a .. a: .r

.EVIDENCE:

Co*ies of tine co a t were inadv ,+-intlv, omitted rom

+ n en1osures sent to all of the resonts, and each o' the

ondents contacted us requesting th1t ,Uan copies be sent to

,n November 1S, .. , comu:lainant Jean Sorer sent us

additional materials an- we included .... :.t , i als with the

,.aints we sent to each of the re-o<.,n :

On, November 18 , 17, res-3ondent Paul Jackson submitted

answers to the iuestions that were enclosed a --art of the

ariina1 notification of the Commission' a action. In his sub-

m 0i io, respondent Jackson averred t'at he actd alone in

supporting the write-in efforta,,rad that he received no encourage-
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ment or authorization from respondent George ji)y or anyone

else. Respondent Jackson further stated that 1w, spent

$158.00 to purchase one advertisement on tele', icn station

KCAU (Sioux City, Iowa) in support of the wri in effort.

After we rece,\ ve the other responses we w I I be able to

make a recomme.dation as to what other action n,> be appropriate.

• /
/ / .

._......-... ,. .. <

WILL IA!I C. OLDAKER
C7ENERAL COUNSEL

DATE
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P.S. (t,) letter of Selpt r . ,

M"v te lephone nu1:7behr

1Q77, fron JS.,n Sper)

is 712-1 -? 0 1

STATI: OF IO,:A )
t.,0 BURx, CO~UNTY ) *~* , 1

I, T nIno S, e 17

'f Re .rc i ti 'o s in .. ..

f,-, 4 1- U.S. I(;' s

in .. lette r t -re

t r' .

Sc-pt &~ c- r,

SUS (RIL K> *ND SY.(,' U), ce:-:re ' this 2t>t

i077.

KY. .,,' PUBL1'iX" NY:' .. FQR Y,,DOT'URY,.
All "7 v Ik' .,

C .i~~Mb~-WNmn

l
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Primary Results
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Day-Soper
TallyS

Following are unofficial

figures on the Republican 6th
District congressional race
between the party-backed
candidate, Mrs Joanne Soper.
and C'ol. George E Day for
whom a write-in campa.ign
was conducted The counti.'s
are in Northwest Iowa except
for Webster County (Fort
Dodge) which is on the
eastern fringe The Day vott
in Crawford (County and Sacw
munties are approximnations
His vote in Monona Counrt',
has not yet be'en audited

Dickinson



GEORGE E.
"Bud" DAY

Write-in
Republican
Candidate

For
The 6th
District

Congressional
Seat..

H~e's PIroved(I His4 A ririca na is n

*Gradua& -.! Morn ngslde College
0 Masters degree from St. Louis University & a I aw

HOW TO WRITE-IN A VOTE:
Wrte- ,)vcots can be made on 1,he vo!;r'g rachknr, sby
ra'5irg a S - t ove The of'Ce in vh oh the vc'er wshr-s/ v/C /f7 44
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Get Promise
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To oppose Soper
as write-in

date for U.S. cone;s fr:s.
d , r:'r t t, ) kof t " 'A

k " . J ,;nt' S pr marv a mo% t
P: u.rdemav to wr tk.:,n

. r ?"C.or F. l)av o0 t' h Rek
pI;nhiI a . tickvt . Col. I)av ' I a
S u'i('City nattl',. a la%%y ir and
Ni.e com n ,nd r of th,, Egli
Airforc' Ba.v, Florida.

Cit:;.'e' for Day for co'gr,.<.
p~rot'ote him as the candldat ,
for the cot .ratr v c pi\ v i::.
)' will not b, ut th, l{k.

p!:h!t'an ti kt but Mnu- bc
,vr:t. !, in &u'4tt,ad of Jk_ ar , op r

-- 000.0

S0,,,' A PRESS
CLIPPING BUREAUD., S1 11 11, !!oF. I, " .l

Write-in Campaign
For George E. Day
For qpgress

A . elof citizens in the
S:x:b Congressional District are

a write-in campaign
r George E. Day on the

1-4: 2!,can ticket, expressing
d'satisfaction with Joann Soper
as their nominee for that office.
A more conservative candidate
is desired, therefore a con-
certed effort will be made for
George E. Day, a colonel in the
Air Force and recent winner of
the nation's highest military
honor, the Congressional Medal
of Honor. The highly decorated
colonel was a prisoner of war
during the Viet Nam war and is
a native of Sioux City, Ia. He
received his education in the
Sioux City schools where he was
reared. lie graduated from
M,:r ninside College, received
his law degree from the
University of South Dakota.

Colonel Day, who is presently
vce counander of the Eglin
Air Force Base. Florida, said he
would rtot oppose the write in
effor-t after reviewing a number
of petitions from Northwest
Iowva farmers and businessmen
on his behalf, urging him to step
into the race. as in their words

niehter candidate, Bedell or
Soper are capable of
representing the interests of the
Sixth District Congressional
District," least of all, Soper, her
liberal views are not in keeping
%ith the best interest of the
Republic of the United States of
America.

IOWA PRESS
CLIPPING BUREAU
Des Moines, Iowa
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Area Group Launches
Writemin for Col

A w r:teO i.2 k'Jt;.jIgt for
G.'F ,,, ' Bud iav :r

6th 1 ..<:-t g: rc.:2,,:n:hdi:
beN ,:: t,

tokulC'ed th".at Co Day.
jr..scn:N "wo ...... e

the 23rd Tac':caI F-:ghter
\ :r. F'g',,V 1.\ [-,roe tL, e

the .'":,: t -,2. t .tfter he'

\ e e ;: o -," '
Nh r ,:.: I A, !At2'.r- itt"

the Dcmrxratc mcunbtent,
Berke l3tedell lof Spirt Lake.
or MrN Sot ,r, of S:,,ux Ctty,"re'-.tt the :rterests' th" e

th..c . te lrted

of te C 't '.,

-,, ... .4

z~.. ,:tc are V"..a"-I. ,' ' .. '.t.

Day
. .-r Patr:c',a M:ncer, and

I. Mart. all of
Tv. n.s F'vit. Peter

V.' .a: . r:o, V,'::.de Weerd.
a. ,: a-,, Rad.Ilessel

, ma,; ani i :A Van Zee of
P ,,c V=:e,, John Van Der
,.::' B., reer-s, Les
i:,2 :::".. ar.. John B>'. Vall of

-x % 'Fer. and Paul C
;- "f Scux City

5 was born and
-. :' S'k x C:'t.. is a
• : :.:,:,,?M.ornings~de

a master s
:. . : St Louis Univer-

• a law, deree
.tv of South

'i rved in the
, . ,.-Suth Pacif:c

'- A ar ii. and has
,.:. r :.- A:r Force since
" ... :.,r During the

, . &- t,2V~spr":s(ter.. .. , , ' .-.,arnese for

(* wod1rge'F.Ia
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Write-in campaign
started for colonel

.'r c~
i 

<; : : t2i} cc ;e if :* i,, p ; '., . ec .7. T :'

.2 :~:< .

Ut:" '" J " " ... . .. ,k'k" "in .- . \.. .. . . , , A x

p,, , tra t t ti,. ,!i,Itruk c art,

teline her the'- are tired of federal
bureaucrac and red tape.

'T1, feti tha, ('onnre .man, Bedell has
:u t a x(ced i the 'bes, interests

Of l,.i clcrs . . many voters,
RI ,,;j..A s, e:r,,,cra.s and Indepen-
d,,:' ' . ae 'dos.'-st;,d hy Bedeli's tn-
lI7 7;5' to take a swand'.' she stated,

%N1)%i; THE W l'()NOlt, OF Colonel
's . : ;iO : " are Vincern t Mart.I:t,,-::' .! ncer. Joan San,. Elizabeth

Mar, tParic-a Miner of Spencer: Teunis
Fine!- Pt'er Vis. Cornie Van de Weerd of
R,,ck iw i:ds. Ihssel R,...rda, Dick Van
Zee of Rock \aley

"Te cir::r t'e, n s ne',s release, said
I S V id2 t7II C he ,,rt e- in c ampaig.n to
"expn'~ dissa-isfictiorn Aith Joanne

So\eP as t ner noiniree A more con-
st .",1c i la e is des:rcd

-- ---- m im

% - 1. I I ,
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A GOP phantom
runs for Congress

By JAMIFS FIANSI H
ReWseti'StallWrler
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FEDERAL ELECTL' ION COMMISSION

Q UoSt ion1S fo17 Kay Cutch Or.

KDid you [.h,-rt 1('lp3 t in
clect ucorqf) "Bud" Day
Repre, ;it atlys in the

MUR 147 (77)

a write-in (ballot) camplign toto the United States lu(nse ot

1976 Iowa primary? It f -;o,

(a) who 'i tLiated this campaign; and

(1) Wh at was the nature and extent of your participation?

(c) If porsons other
of this campaign
-nd addresses.

than yours$lf were principal officers
coTmmittee, please list their names

2. If you -articipated in this campaign,

(a Did you accept any contributions to conduct this
write-in campaign? if so, w;!hat was the total. amount
of these contributions?

(b) Did you make expenditures while conducting this writo-
in campaign? If so, what was the total amount of these
expend i tures?

3.if thn canwai was .iated.., uers's by other than Col Day,
ho. aid Col. Day' learn of it?

4 . Did %on accent any contributions from Co .. Dan? Did Col. Day
make anvc'.' . e,,d i tures on ,'our behalf?



5. Did Col. Day furnish any material (i.e. photographs,
biographical material, speeches, or other written
material) for your use in conducting the write-in
cam pI ai ( n?

6. Did this campaigl committee operate with the candidate's
soecjf-ic approval or disapproval? IfI so, how was this
information commuunicated to the conmi ttee?

7. Describe any comunication the coImittee had with Col. Day
',I -l hi cand idacy (i e. daotes, nature of communication,
iLtters, :hone calls, etc.

PIasO i c-.e fer al] newspacr , radio, or television
,:v rt sements 11 su )ort of Col . Day

a. The cate on which the ad was run, and whether
;~was i a ~newspaper, on radio, or on television,

v . '.,etnr the ad soli cited contributions

.net-,r tie ad i no icatd that it v.,s author i 6U0
"r nct author: 7zed :" del . Day.
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GEORGE E.
"Bud" DAY

Write-in ; .
Republican
Candidate

For
The 6th
District

Congressional
Seat

lie's Proved His .4 m rricanism
-- .. ."'e : .'9-: ?': ",' aC! Honor

* G'ad, s.e a' Ycu'.ogs de Cc ege

* ,Maste's c:e;'ee from St Lo,. s Ur,,e's t'y & a law
:-e uL' v's ,,cf -. cf

HOW TO WRITE-iN A VOTE:
Vrte- n Coes can te r ade on the vot r'g mact-nes, by

re S a s ,2o a o e ',e c" ze r ,hcn, te voter %shes
to Arte a ra"'e Orce :"e sao, is rased, paper Is
exccsed a .z 8 .- -'d,, s *- -e ca- te e.!ered If you

ti'e pc s'c- *-eP

, -.,-.J - ,- . . . ,. TreaS -

r" '

. 1 P



0i 1, 0 N 1OGE01 .,11"DYFRCNRS

Advertiser: COLON0)L GEORGE "IJU DAY POl C)NGRtSS

Start: 6/5,/76 Stop: 6/7/76

Length: :30

Date Carted & Initialed:

COLONI L GEO-GE "BUD" DAY IS A WRIIE IN h'1t.Il3L. I,'N CANDIDATE

FT It C, N, G1IES S COILONEL DAY HAS A RETC'!U) 'V D N :;I'IN !UISHfED

g Ii' T- 215 C11N"Ry0 111.)LU'iN l.l''CLIVING lii M, 1 DL oF

IONOU AN !-]L,:CTIVE OFFI CE "1VLI U1E 'L iIP', AN I UiORTUNITY TO

KU dT: it E S S\ICV-. I . , TfI I S T1 AS T]: U'i I.L. ,I.. ['1 i;," S*:S IN T:AT IVE

It.' Tii; \oT liE (-r T V'AI'S 6111 ' )IS LW ' 't. ,)\ IL..K).Y "" TE IN

T in:; NA. V. O C0 LONEL GEORGE "BUD" DAY 1" THE 'AR IT'l IN SLOT

)N Tii VOTI NG ,L\CI INLE JUST ' . I .. i I' .L OT .N .) .il'['i:; IN

',(ULONEL GEORGE "BUD" rDAY. THIS .. IWNC .<NT I LISSiJD 13Y

I END).. F':? Gi0R1'( "BUD" DAY " f-" I C.A, 1 DATi' FWo CONRES •
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November 30, 1-9/7

Mr. W.i l~i am C. 1 (dake r
Generl'- ] Counsel
Federal FlCiection (:ommission
1325 K Street NW
Washington. DC . 0403

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Of what value i.s the freedom of speech?

I wish to thank you for the complaint as filed by Mrs. JoAnne Soper and
the Federal Election Articles as conceived by Congress and the exhibits
as such.

As I stated in my telc h ne conversation with Mr. Philip Kellett , strangely
-- enough, . did not real i.e that a Federal Election Commission existed.

Also. I advised Mr. KeL Iett that I would be willing to make a statement

under oath to the L'. S, Attorney's office here in Sioux City and that
office has been notified by me of my willingness.

After studying the art i es as conceived by Congress, I hope that the
intent of Congres ' was -ever to suppress individual opini-on as is guaran-
teed under the First A:wndment of the C. S. Constitution.

eile reference is made to an organization or committee by the news media
and others, I can assurc you it is mythical as far as I am concerned. I
have never attended a meeting, organization or was T elected or appointed
"v any person or persons to act as I did on behalf of Colonel Day. It was
a spontaneous i.nterest that developed over a popular home town hero, who
happened to be a friend that I grew up with in Sioux City.

I would appreciate being advised of the Commission's findings and conclu-
stun as soun as poss 11) Ie I>S guacanLteed under the equal opportunity and
protection amendments, and further, to he secure in my person and the
normal pursuit of happiness.

If there is arv. ether way that I can help bring this matter to a speedy
eonc lusion, pease- advise. ,ith kindest and best personal regards, .

Since rcly

Pau I .Ia ckson

P.S. I would like a co'y ,f the audit of Bedell.'s and Soper's campaigns.
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M!r. 'Wi ia . Olcaker
General Counsel IM

Federal Election Commission

13 25 K Street \

Washington, DC 204(63 :.. :W:



GEORGE E. DAY "i" [:ECt0N
ATTORNEY AT LAW , 6

71 HfI ZB A 4iice Boy.x 538Shalimar, Florida 32579

24 November 1977

Federal EIlection Comm
1325 K St. NW

i/!shin--t on, DC '3-'463

Attn: ir. hilii, Kellett in re: MUR 44-7 (77)

I have an advisement that your agency has received a compl;aint
La" ,-,.I V -0 11-ti .,, of ,.i.,.e F C of. 1 "i

aJ1e. , v.oiat~io --, of" tne YCA o-f 19 i. 'Your letter .nccated 'that

coPy of" said comn1aint was l ciuded i . t e enveloe. It was Lot.

1 i:,si.t not only u on a col" of thte co'1-.aut, out tile name an.cI

relevant informant of the 'ersos maki-accusato, o2.
Wiii you -rovde t.uis iyforuation. i your convenleuce:.

er C .. iF

reorr ,e E. facive (Co19 n1)
Rieti~red, effective 1.,' Dec i7



GEORGE E, DAY
ATTqRNEY AT LAW
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Questions for Paul Jackson MUR 44!7 (77)

1. Did you participate in a write-in (ballot) campaign to
elect George "Bud" Day to the United States House of
Representatives in the 1976 Iowa primary? If so,

(a) Who initiated this campaign; and

(b) What was the nature and extent of your participat ion?

(c) If persons other than yourself were principal officers
of this campaign committee, please list their names
and addresses.

2. If you participated in this campaign,

(a) Did you accept any contributions to conduct this
write-in campaign? If so, what was the total amount
of these contributions?

A .

(b) Did vou make expenditures while conducting this write-
in campaign? If so, what was the total amount of these
expenditures?

Yes, one . .r . .. e osure) ?,, AD

3. If the campaign was initiated by persons other than Col. Day,
how did Col. Day learn of it?

4. Did you accept any contributions from Col. Day'? Did Col. Day
make any expenditures on your behalf? ::e , atIre



5. Did Col. Day furnish any material (i.e. photographs,
biographical material, speeches, or other written
material) for your use in conducting the write-in
campaign? n-on .... bio raphcai in format!on was received

£roi the a ri'oree -he was parade marshall for'

ahe TIowq Da-1 t-7t(,.I of Anmriar Legion pardde.
Dv ..as a P h.i', shiv d,, ?roated which

,-:i - te meiaid of honr',

6. Did this campaign committee operate with the candidate's
specific approval or disapproval? If so, how was this
information conmunicated to the conmit- :,?

's 2r ") V .

7. ejescruibe
relatingi
letters,

any co-munication the
to his candidacv (i.e.
phone caIs, etc.)

committee had with Col. Day
dates, nature of communication,

r' san:ra l..'.c,%' v; r s a t 'oI

e. .ease.' i  s:or radio , or television
7IAvert isements -n su-"ort ,: Col Day:,,~~~~~~~~~ I ---:.....onyneseeenosp

'n. The iat< oP wn:_n _ic aet zmver isemt e t was run, and
le'oth tw.a i- :>o',,'siDaP.r, on radio, or on

te levi sion,

b. v,'het'er . ad sl ici ted contributions o the

. Ytc-,. . -icatei that it was either authorized
r n .a zt" rired by Col.. ' 1y

,L . - .
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It 1)L , l IC I ION COMMISSION

Novembt, ' 21, 1977

Mr. Paul Jackson
2230 Gibso.- Str et
Sioux City, Iowa 51106

Re: MUR 447 (77)

Dear .r. Jacl:son:

In rs-oon to your phone call of November 14, 1977
to-,' < h, s0ta f ember assianed to this

matter, 'we y ,'closinc a coav o: -  e Complaint aq'inst
Colonel Dav a e write-in co :1ottee filed by *rs. Joanne"o-O " - h -. c ip-
Sorer. Att :to [te cor lait are the newsar Cl -

pitrs:is.5 .. r enclosed as wanr -f the co>olaint. ,o
enclt:c.a c s of ,,431(4 , 4 33 434, and 441(. o
the Federal ection Ca:2pain A ct, as you re uested.

If you have any further l tions, .]ease do not
hesitate to call "r. iellett at k 02-523-4001)

Sincerely '-'our-

WillialrM C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



GEORGE M. PARADIS[E 0-
COUNSELLOR AT LAW
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. I I 1)1 KR-I HI(-I ION CO,\ M SION

Novt, !ler 22, 1977

C i' .'i K D AlL
R R ? TR2'" F r)2

' '  _ -

Re: M.U', .* 7 (77)

e arc in-ci "t o- vour letter o .",ember 14,
-i .icn-,v advised that your clio:,! 'Irs. Kay

Cut:'cr, haJ not r eceived a co',," 0: thle e l: 'aint filed
a "a.::s t2<c ].rit -- Cor:-.:t-tee by ":rs. J<,.v":'e So er

-Ii a co',. of the ori :in Ii co.-)laint,
. a il su'mission lv "r . Sooer

" u'i:: cf l.-'> :' ov ':.ho'" 13, 1977

... :u..... ....... Io un ter a dutv to invcsti-atc thjs
therefore, your reos-onse should be

.. .. days of receipt of tI zs letter.
>:-..ul vcu k..v.': a. further questions, plauso contact

....... -- 23-4" ), the staff :AowJer assic, nod

Sincere 1, :'ours,
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F I IN RAI I I IC I ION CM()O,\A ISION

! .', .,1 7' : ., ,

"331 Ot , SO

-~

:- h:.to§'~~? refcr to

a r':
C . "" v . .c " t

7':.-i it 1 i :'r t; o da s

447 (77)

::: ~ C n:' sa eu:.,,
i,,.,.:: f r,,: rde to

*,::" t sio , ,le s

P * 2 U.?.C. §6437' ki(3W3] "rohibits. . .. o: anv: . . -

v .tout written censo2nt
z; re:on~Q2:5. Plcase o advl,,, t,t no such

.rt" consent has been ,iven in t-.s S Ieatter.

,11 als roye.'0. il re:ports ani statn.. ts in its files

ta:: 7.oc- assi1
, ",.rito ' c 

1

i' tot

i:vou -have:

matter is Philip
Please do not

estions.

.. r Iv vo',s

<C', SCounsel

--C'

7-

V ~ -



i4rs. Jeanne Soper
3510 Lindenwood
Sioux City, Iowa 51104

Re- MUR 447(77)

Dear %Lrs. Soper:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
preliminary review of your complaint and has nwabered
it MUR 447(77). Please refer to this number in any
further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
the respondents. If you have any further information
you wish to make available to the Commission, please

__ submit it within five days of your receipt of this
letter.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. S437g (a) (3) (B) prohibits
'making public the fact of "any notification or investi-

gation" by the Commission without the written consent
of the respondents. Please be advised that no such
written consent has been given in this matter.

N Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (A), the Commission
will also review all reports and statements in its files
concerning your campaign.

The staff member assigned to this matter is Philip
Kellett (telephone no. 202/523-4001). Please do not
hesitate to write or call if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

.l
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vTis matter will rc::: co!:, i u' rddrI(,
with 2 U.S.C. _§437(j(a) (3) unI \'42 '. otifv t ',, Commi:i on
in wri ting that you w , the .ve:;t ,,t on ti,,

public.

If you i0t"dI to S " v :> .i. n this
, CLu:--o 2K 1,':if t- i jr ti',

S',1..7vr22.!'" t . d~ti

'F4 [ ',mpif'r .tern,

• "R1' R (I I I)f .\'R
x.

RI D j k) pi I F

'( * '!II I' 1V I{"'TR [ :[ q

_ W IC L E , ' T O , g
/0IoPdEf DWSE le h 4

rTO~s,

REGISTERED NO i CER' TIFiED NO NbURE1 0O

(Always obj.4 signature of ddv*ss*9 or agemt )

I have rvc,1% ed .n, art), t," de-4 rabfd A!)(',,
SIGNATURE

4 Do
DATE OF DELIVERY 00§-TIAfARK

S ADDRESS C(on plete oIy f .....i e

/ ,, k A/ '(

6Y>r/ -B, ' -'.. ;,
6 UJNABLE TO DELtE.R' BECAUSE

ZLERK'S
NITtALS

. i

Enc ! o sure



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETRN ECEPTREQUESTED

Colonel 'George Day
United States Air Force
102 Palm Circle
Eglin Air Force Base, Florida 32542

In response refer to- MIJR 447 (77)

Dear Colonel Day-

This letter is to notify you that the Federal
Election Comission has received a complaint against
you which alleges certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971# as amended (the Act).
We have numbered this matter M1UR 447 (77). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. The Commission has
reason to believe that the matters alleged therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.c. S433 and 5434.

Attached to this letter is a set of questions which
you are asked to answer. Under the Act, you have an
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken
against you. Please submit any factual or legal mnaterials
which you believe are relevant to the Commuission's analysis
of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
subnitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
miatter expeditiously; therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification. You will be sent copies or swumaries of
all correspondence received by the Commission from the
complainant concerning this matter. If you have any
questions, please contact Philip Kellett (202/523-4001),
the staff member assigned to this case.



- 2 -

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be nade
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIISSION

Questions for Colonel Day MUR 447 (77)

1. At the time of the 1976 Iowa primary, wher-e were you
living and working?

2. Did you maintain an address in Iowa at thlH,; time, and, if
so, what was this address, and for what period of time did
you maintain it?

3. What is your current rank and status with the United States
Air Force? What was your rank and status at the time of the
Iowa primary?

4. Who instituted the write-in campaign on your behalf?

5. If the campaign was instituted or organized by persons other
than yourself, please:

(a) Give their names and addresses;

(b) State how and when you learned of this campaign;

(c) What communications you had with these institutors
and organizers. In this regard, please state whether
you specifically approved or disapproved of the campaign,

and if so, how was this information transmitted to these
i ndividuals?

6. Did you furnish an%, material (i.e. photographs, biographical
information, or other written material) or make any campaign
appearances or speeches in connection with the campaign? If

so, please:

(a) State specifically what you did and when it was done?

(b) At whose behest it was done.



7. Did you accept any contributions or make any expenditures
on behalf of the campaign committee?



SFE)ER/At EI.ECTION COMMISSION

\\\i t i N "JI[) ~ .)l

4 November 4, 1977

CTIF IE D IL
RE. tIR'7T RECEIPT_ REQUESTED

Paul Jackson
2230 G7ibson Street
Sioux City, Iowa 51106

In resnon,t re er to: MU; 447 (77)

D 11r Mr. Jackson:

This letter is to notif., you that the FederalELection Colmmission has received a com:,iaint against

:you wich alleges certain violations o' the Federal
Eiection Campaign Act of 1971, as amo,:nved (the Act)

-, have numbered this matter Y'U? 447 (7-7) . copy
0: the comlaint is enclosed. The Comm ission hasreason to believe that the matters alloced therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. §433, c.134-, and §441d.

Attached to this letter is a set o[f questions which
you are asked to answer. Under the Act, you have an
oorunit; to demonstrate that no action should be taken
aaI n you. Please submit any factual or legal materials
whic -ou believe are relevant to the Comm:Rission's analsis
of tni :ratter. Where aoDrooriate, st itements should bce
sumtted under oath.

T.e Commission is under a duty to investigate this

.a... r exueditiously; therefore, yotr res-ponse should
be submitted within ten days after receip)t of this
notiffication. You will be sent copies or sumnaries o
al c(r1Yespondence received b,, the Com'i' sion from the

an iaTn t concerning this mater. I 'ou have any
;, t !-:ons , p1ease contact Philip -lett (2 2,523-400 1)

the 'aI mem-er assigned to this case



- 2-

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wisi the investigCation to be made
public.

If you intend to be reuresented by counsel in tlhi
matter, please have such counsel so noti-iy us in wr:it i), i.

Sincer v yours,

William C. QOlaker
General Coun.ol

Enclosure

(% , i c4-L4  -7
S0SE\T)FR (omnplete Iterni i

Add "our iddresi ; the RETLRN TO %pice :,n

Ih~ hf r~t s-x~( reuesiU fedk one I1
{, " Thw o l whom and dat. di e

S htjv t %ahom. date, and address of ,el' er ..of

R SITRICTI-D DELIVERY
Sho0 to wvhom and date dcliered
R. STRI(TFD DELIVERY,
Show To whom, datc. and addres5 o er. ..

(C()NSI'lT POSTMASTE-R FCMR rES

2. ARTE AIDR,SEDt{O:

Mt3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION

SREGISTERED NO. CRTI D NO INSURE NO

(Alwavi obtain signature of addresse. of agent)
I have rec, ited the article described above

M SIGNATURE - \hi . . A11010111, d U cent

"
C 4
2V CODATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK

5. ADDRESS (Complete only 1f requested)

-4
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE- CLERK'S

o7 INITIALS

GPI 4

-. GZ It l



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Jackson
2230 Gibson Street
Sioux city, Iowa 51106

In response refer to! MITR 447 (77)

Dear Mr. Jacksont

This letter is to notify you that the Federal
Election Commission has received a complaint against
you which alleges certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).
We have numbered this matter MTJR 447 (77). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. The Commission has
reason to believe that the matters alleged therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5433, §434f ('11% §441d.11

Attached to this letter is a set of questions which
you are asked to answer. Under the Act, you have an
opportunity to demonstrate that no action shouild be taken
against you. Please submit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should he
submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously ' therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification. You will be sent copies or summaries of
all correspondence received by the Commission from the
complainant concerning this matter. If you have any
questions, please contact Philip Kellett (202/523-4001)
the staff member assigned to this case.



Thid matter will remain confidential in accordancewith 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) unless you notify the C ission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
NGeneral Counsel

Enclosure

Lb



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Questions for Paul Jackson MUR 447 (77)

1. Did you participate in a write-in (ballot) campaign to
elect George "Bud" Day to the United States House of
Representatives in the 1976 Iowa primary? If so,

(a) Who initiated this campaign; and

(b) What was the nature and extent of your participation?

(c) If persons other than yourself were principal officers
of this campaign committee, please list their names
and addresses.

2. If you, Participated in this cam;:aicn,

(a) Did you accept any contributions to conduct this
write-in caaian? If so, what was the total amount

ofese contributions?

(b) Did ,ou make expenditures while coi-,ducting this write-
in campaign? If so, what was the to, l amount of these
expendi tures?

3. If the campaign was initiated by persons other than Col. Day,
how did Col. Day learn of it?

4. Did you accept any contributions from Col. Day? Did Col. Day
mane an%, expenditures on ,,,our behal]f?



5. Did Col. Day furnish any material (i.e. photographs,
biographical material, speeches, or other wri tten
material) for your use in conducting the write-in
campaign?

6. Did this campaign committee operate with the, candidate's
specific approval or ,disapproval? If so, how was this
information communicated to the comwittee?

7. Describe any communication the comnmi, ttee had with Col. Day
relating to his candidacy (i.e. dates, nature of communication,
letters, phone calls, etc.)

S. Please indicate for all newspaper, r.dio, or television
advertisements in support of Col. D,iv.:

a. The date on which the advertisement was run, and
whether it was in a newsapeo , on radio, or on
television,

b. whether the ad solicited contributions to the
write-in campa ian commi t tee,

c. whether th e a edndicated tha t it ac either authorized
or not authorized by Col. Day.
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FL. FDE!RA! ELECTION COMMISSION

\\-S\' ](\ [)< 2U~tB0 Novomber 4, 1977

CE..i I FlED MIAIL
..". UR: RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Kay Cutcher
433 33rd Street
Sioux City, Iowa 51104

In res'Qonse refer to: MUR 44? 77)

Dear .'*!s. Cutcher:

This letter is to notify vou that the Federal
E le ction Com mission has received a comlaint against
vo, which alleges certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act)

t2 -a nave numbered this matter MIUR 447 (77). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. The Conmmission
has reason to believe that the matters alleqed therein
staLe a violation of 2 U.S.C. §433, §434, and §441d.

.Attached to this letter is a set of questions which
you are asked to answer. Under the Act, you have an
o-cortunitv to demonstrate that no action should be taken
against you. Please submit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analy-sis
o = this matter. Where a:Drooriate, st.atements should be
subni tted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
7!att..r expeditiousl,; therefore, your response should

-L s.nitted within ten days after receipt of this
n ctification. You will be sent copies or sumraries of

I11 correspondence received by the Conmission from the
co: 1 uitnt concerninao this matter. If -ou have any

pons, please contact Philip Kellett (202/523-4001),
the: star member assigned to this case.
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This matter will remain confident.i,il in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Corminission
in writing that you wish the investigat ion to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented hy' counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so noti -y us in writing.

Sincere) yours

William C./Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

• -ENDER. Conmp Ieme .t.m;
Add Youl address in the "RETURJ%' TO' 0 n

I The fol mvI ni set, ie IS re-.tuested he, k on,-)
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2.)RTCLY pDOR Ie -r e

MC q3* 3 d 4eeC
zI

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED, NO. INSUREO NO

(Alweo otjjsgau#o d
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I lhave r, eived the article described above.
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30
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Kay Cutcher
433 33rd Street
Sioux City, Iowa 51104

In response refer to: MUR 447 (77)

'V Dear Ms. Cutcher:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal
Election Commission has received a complaint against
you which alleges certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).
We have numbered this matter MUR 447 (77). A copy

- of the complaint is enclosed. The Commission has
reason to believe that the matters alleged therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. S433, §434, and §441d.

.. Attached to this letter is a set of questions which
? you are asked to answer. Under the Act,.you have an

opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken
against you. Please submit any factual or legal materials
yhich you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification. You will be sent copies or summaries of
all correspondence received by the Commission from the
complainant concerning this matter. It you have any
questions, please contact Philip Kellett (202/523-4001),
the staff member assigned to this case.

-W



-2- accordanCe

h,,,in confidentia 
in Co isson

-- U lema.n yo"' u  no t o be Va--de

This Mtte" _m ... ues-Atino 
eB

with 2 U.S.C S437g(a) 3 ne s voo ioatio tV

in writinh that you wish .the -
in w i i g t a counsel. i-11 this

public- 
e resented by 

n tig

If youinedtberpeeAfUsiWrigat please have such Counsel 
O 0  no in

atter, e Sincerely yourS,

William C- oldaker

General CounSel

Enclosure

KJrN



0

FEDEIL7L ELECTION COMMISSION

Questions for Kay Cutcher MUR 447 (77)

1. Did you participate in a write-in (ballot) campaign to
elect George "Bud" Day to the United States House of
Representatives in the 1976 Iowa primary? If so,

(a) who initiated this cailpaice-n; and

(b) What was the nature and extent of yol11 participation?

(c) If persons other than your-slf were pi incipal officers
of this campaign commnittee, please l 4i!. their names
and addresses.

2. If you participated in this campaign,

(a) Did .ou accept any contributions to conduct this
write-in campaign? If so, what was the total amount
of these contributions?

(b) Did you make expenditures while conducting this write-
in camnaicn? If so, what was the total amount of these
expenditures?

3. if the campaigin w,._as initiated by persons other than Col Day,
how did Col. Day learn of it?

4. Did -ou accept any contributio-, from Col.. Day? Did Col. Day
mak:e any exn.e....itures on your .. half?



5. Did Col. Day furnish any material (i.e. liotographs,
biographical material, speeches, or other written
material) for your use in conducting the write-in
campaign?

6. Did this campaign committee operate with th e candidate's
specific approval or disapproval? If so, how was this
information communicated to the committee?

7. Describe any communication the committee had with Col. Day
relating to his candidacy (i.e. dates, nature of coumunication,
letters, phone calls, etc.)

S. Please indicate for all. ncwscacer, radio, or television
advertisements in supprt. of Col. Dcv:

a. The date on which the ad was run, and whether
It was in a newspaper, on radio, or on television,

b. whether the ad solicited contributions,

c. whether the ad indicated th T w SILas aut ")(Ized
or not authorized by Col. Day.

C
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 447 (77)

Colonel George E. Day, U.S.A.F. , Candidate
Paul Jackson, Chairman, Day Conimittee
Kay Cutcher, Treasurer )

CERTI FICAT tOll

T Yarjorie W. Em ons , Secr tary to the Federal EIection

Commi ssion, do hereby certi fy that on 'iovember 2 1977, the

Commlission adopted the recomendations of the General Counsel to

Find Reason to Believe that the candidate and Commi ttee violated 2 U. SC.

§§i33, 23; find Reason to Believe that the Comrittee violated 2 U.S.C,

4Al1d; and send letters requestina answ.ers to -nestions.

Secretarv to the Commission



SDI: R/\I ElI.CT ION COMMISSION
t1 I,, 'IRHl \\.

iovclmber 4, 1977

1EOORANDU" T)'

FROM"

SUBJECT"

CHARLES STEELE t)
MAJORIE. E'Vt ONS iT

'.UR 47 (77) - General Counsel's Report

The above-mentioned document was trans,,i tted to the

Commissioners on November 2. at 3:15.

No objections were received to the staff reconmendations

in the report.



November 2, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM; Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 447 (77)

Please have the attached 7 Day Report on MUR 447

distributed to the Commission on a 24 hour no-objection

basis.

Thank you.



F)ORAL ELECTION COMMISSION.325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRpNSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT ' S .A..:

RESPONDENT' S NA7E:

REL E V , T S A T -U

MUR NO. 447 (77)
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 10/3/77

A T TO hEY
ATT RNEY_________

STAFF MEMBER Kellett

Ms. Joanne Soper
3510 Lidenwood
Sioux City, Iowa

Colonel Georae E. Day, U.S.A.F., Candidate
Paul Jackson, Chairman, Day Committee
Kay Cutcher, Treasurer

2 UI.S.C. §431(b) (2) , §433, §434, and 441d.

IN74RNAL REPORTS CI.ECKED: 1. OC-76/33
2. Candidate/Committee Cross Index (1975-76)

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

SUM'"M"ARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a September 28, 1977, notarized statement, Republican Congressional

,Qandidate Joanne Soper alleged that Republican write-in candidate George E.
"Bud" Day and his committee had failed to register and file reports with

'the Commission for the June 6, 1976 primary election in the 6th Congressional
District of Iowa.

The write-in campaign committee had Paul Jackson as Chairman, and

Kay Cutcher as Treasurer. Day, an Air Force Colonel on duty out of

state, was quoted in local newspaper articles that he would run if
nominated, but could not openly approve the write-in effort because of

the Hatch Act. Complainant alleges that Day's campaign "was not of

long duration" but included "intensive" advertising.

A political newspaper ad included with the complaint listed the
Committee's name but had no statement of authorization or non-authorization.

Complainant also stated that ads were broadcast over the radio and television
but she did not describe them further.



PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Under 2 U. S.C. §431(b) , Day was a candidate for' nomination to
Federal office if he gave his consent for others to receive contri-
butions or make expenditures on his behalf. As such, Day would have
been required to report under §434.

Under S431(d) and (e) , the write-in Commiittee, having likely
received or expended over §,4000.00, was required to register
under §433 and report under §434.

Since the Committee bought an advertisement which clearly ad-
vocated the election of Col.. Day, it was required under §441d to
indicate on the face or front of the ad whether or not it was
authorized by Col. Day.

RECOMiMEN DATION

Find reason to believe that the candidate and Committee violated§§433, 434; find reason to believe that the Committee violated §441d;

,send attached letters wit" .uestions.



3510 .indenwOooc, Sioux City, Iowa 5110.

Spe~e 2~31($/
, , > St : 3-,'

Thu ,(Pedera I :Lc~ction Cornlissioln
1). C1325 V Strr't, ".': ',

o -snorlO DC. 20C'(1 T"0

Attcn.1 0r: Off ice of the ('cr:ua- Couns

Dear Sir:
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o- tne -: La" r::-ttce was Paul 'ackson, 223 Chson St., Sioux
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.'al co'nsvl for Lopcr Ca:;, :l''n Committee



P.S. (to letter of

My telephone number

STATE OF IOWA )
ss.

1400DBURY COUT'Y)

I, Joanne Soper, was a

of Representatives in 1976. All

true.

'1~.'
/Th

'I I'

September 2, 1977, from V11'n1e Soper)

is 712-258-2014 '' '>, /tj..

7' 0 H k.

candidate for the U.S. House

statements in my letter are

---'T.. -'-- -."

Jcaine Soper /

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this 28th day of

September, 1977.

/

NOTARY PUBLIC "IN AND FOR WOODBURY
/ COUNrY, IOWA.

4



FEDER AL ELECTION COMMISSION

I 5K S t I N I
• \\v I..\ ,!\. I()N [) t 2(1.P (

CLRTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

.!s. Kay Cutcher
433 33rd Street
Siou.x City, Iowa 51104

In resQonse refer to: MUR 447 (77)

Dear Ms . Cutcher:

This letter is to notify you that the ,'ederal
.Election Commission has received a complaint against
iou which alleges certain violations of the, Federal
Eoction Cam,,u.iqn Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).

e nave numbered this matter M UR 447 (77) A cocy
o the complaint is enclosed. The Cormmisn ion

chas reason to believe that the matters allt,,,ed therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. §433, §434, inci §441d.

Attached to this letter is a set of (questions which
you are asked to answer. Under the Act, you have an
ot o....ortunitv to demonstrate that no action should be taken
aainst you. Please submit any factual or lecal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

The ComIiss ion is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after receipat of this
no-ification.You will be sent copies or suumaries of
a 1 I correspondence received by the Comission from the
co, lainant concerning this matter. If you have any

1uesions, please contact Philip i'ellett (202/523-4001)
the staff member assigned to this case.



- 2 -

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Comnission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Questions for Kay Cutcher MUR 447 (77)

1. Did you participate in a write-in (baolot) campaign to
elect George "Bud" Day to the United States Ilouse of
Representatives in the 1.976 Iowa primiry? If so,

(a) Who initiated this campaign; and

(b) What was the nature and extent of your participation?

(c) If persons other than yourself were principal officers
of this campaign coimmittee, please list their names
and addresses.

2. If you participated in this campaign,

(a) Did you accept an contributions to conduct this
write-in campaign? If so, what was the total amount
of these contributions?

(b) Did you make expenditures while conducting this write-
in campaign? If so, what was the total amount of these
expenditures?

3. If the campaign was initiated by persons other than Col Day,
how did Col. Day learn of it?

4. Did you accept any contributions fromn Col. Day? Did Col. Day
make any expenditures on your behalf?



0

5. Did Col. Day furnish any material (i.e. photographs,

biographical material, speeches, or other written

material) for your use in conducting the write-in

campaign?

6. Did this campaign committee operate with the caindidate's
specific approval or disapproval? If so, how wa,- this
information communicated to the committee?

7. Describe any conmunication the committee had with Col. Day

relating to his candidacy (i.e. dates, nature of communication,

letters, phone calls, etc.)

8. Please indicate for all newspaper, radio, or television
advertisements in support of Col. Day:

a. The date on which the ad was run, and whether
it was in a newspaper, on radio, or on television,

b. whether the ad solicited contributions,

c. whether the ad indicated that it was authorized
or not authorized by Col. Day.
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F EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I .)KS I k ) I.I'UN

CERTIFIED LIL
RETU... RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Jackson
2230 Gibson Street
Sioux City, Iowa 51106

In response refer to: MUR 447 (77)

Dear Mr. Jackson:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal
Election Commission has received a complaint against
you which alleges certain violations o1 the Federal
E.lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (tlhe Act)
We have numbered this matter :UR 447 (77). A copy
o: th~e complaint is enclosed. The Commissio)n has

reason to believe that the matters alleged t-herein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. §433, §434, and §441d.

.... Attached to this letter is a set of questions which

you are ask;ed to answer. Under the Act, vou have an
opportunitv to demonstrate that no action should be taken
against you. Please submit any factual or legal materials

which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

The Com.ission is under a duty to investiciate this
matter exueditiously; therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification. You will be sent copies or summaries of
all correspondence received by the Commission from the
comn lainant concerning this matter. If you have any
questions, please contact Philip Kellett (202/523-4001)
the staff member assigned to this case.

).

' 127;6~ , "



- 2 -

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Questions for Paul Jackson MUR 447 (77)

1. Did you participate in a write-in (ballot) campaign to

elect George "Bud" Day to the United StaLes House of
Representatives in the 1976 Iowa primary? If so,

(a) Who initiated this campaign; and

(b) What was the nature and extent of your participation?

(c) If persons other than yourself were principal officers
of this campaign conmittee, please list their names
and addresses.

2. If you participated in this campaign,

(a) Did you accept any contributions to conduct this
write-in campaign? If so, what was the total amount
of these contributions?

(b) Did you make expenditures while conducting this write-
in campaign? If so, what was the total amount of these
expenditures?

3. If the campaign was initiated by persons other than Col. Day,
how did Col. Day learn of it?

4. Did you accept any contributions from Col. Da? Did Col. Day
make any expenditures on your behalf?



5. Did Col. Day furnish any material (i.e. photographs,
biographical material, speeches, or other written
material) for your use in conducting the wriite-in
campaign?

6. Did this campaign committee operate with the candidate's
specific approval or disapproval? If so, how was this
information communicated to the committee?

7. Describe any communication the committee had with Col. Day
relating to his candidacy (i.e. dates, nature of communication,
letters, phone calls, etc.)

8. Please indicate for all newspaper, radio, or television
advertisements in support of Col. Day:

a. The date on which the advertisement was run, and
whether it was in a newspaper, on radio, or on
television,

b. whether the ad solicited contributions to the
write-in campaign committee,

c. whether the ad indicated that it was either authorized
or not authorized by Col. Day.



)FEERAI I ECIION COIIISSION

112 K -,i 1\\.\'III 10( M,), 21!.tl

, r

REL'TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Colonel George Day
United States Air Force
102 Palm Circle
Egjlin Air Force Base, Florida 32542

In response refer to: MUR 447 (77)

Dear Colonel Day:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal
Election Comission has received a complaint against
you which alleces certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act)
ie have numbered this matter ".IUR 447 (77). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. The Commission has
reason to believe that the matters alleged therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. §433 and §434.

Attached to this letter is a set of questions which
you are asked to answer. Under the Act, you have an
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken
against you. Please submit any factual or legal materials
% which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
ot this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

The Cotmmission is under a duty to investigate this
:-atter expeditiously- therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after receipt of this
notification. You will be sent copies or summtaries ofall correspondence received by the Commission from the
comolainant concerninci this matter. If you have any
questions, please contact Philiu Kel lett (202/523-4001),
the staff merber assigned to this case.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigatioi to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by cc(unsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely youii-s,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Questions for Colonel Day MUR 447 (77)

1. At the time of the 1976 Iowa primary, where were you
living and working?

2. Did you maintain an address in Iowa at this time, and, if
so, what was this address, and for what period of time did
you maintain it?

3. What is your current rank and status with the United States
Air Force? What was your rank and status at the time of the
Iowa primary?

4. Who instituted the write-in campaign on your behalf?

5. If the campaign was instituted or organized by persons other
than yourself, please:

(a) Give their names and addresses;

(b) State how and when you learned of this campaign;

(c) What communications you had with these institutors
and organizers. in this regard, please state whether
you specifically approved or disapproved of the campaign,
and if so, how was this information transmitted to these
individuals?

6. Did you furnish any material (i.e. photographs, biographical
information, or other written material) or make any campaign
appearances or speeches in connection with the campaign? If
so, please:

(a) State specifically what you did and when it was done?

(b) At whose behest it was done.



7. Did you accept any contributions or make aIny expenditures
on behalf of the campaign committee?



4 ) /
4 4..~ '"'I

A GOP phantom
runs for Congress

By JANIF>S FLANShI R(

Sorne ph.n.-brr.n iQ.' in In..a'i
Sixth UtMAW ilD t:'tare p:ro
mr T: ';,. 4 (i1 hI'.4:i .ll4 4 f Air

T .' put miit a jirv''. rvl.'Ir.e.

('444:2..''' * 4 4 '-l 444'!: .-, .4 .', f

vs.* ir 14 r t. I 44 444,4. - 4''!,I

In 1 T 4.2 i ; 1 1

if 4 . 4 . ''

tnly rt,14444 1'n'm'Q,- .W 1Vann'.

IN.10 .4.471' .

t- ".4

A emcrti -mothv

r" Y.'. i "1 ! rt sUAQ4hH

ArII d I I r I'' .

1i~ ~ N1cG,44.4'rn f:ring a

r i- I i v,,,-.

4., r l'

44p~ .4 , 4 4. Ii .4pagn

v..: 4. .. I.44.1 '1 fF4?ii 4!.t A "44ptf'rri
tw.; 4.44:44A1.4 14'h ' 4., a' go

Ar?' ri e' .u i, l I'.. I . I'

b,. 4t.I4 .,.:

dr :w It ho Ow 41 A4444? 1 .4

A no% ~firm

(trtp.r'.ng ~ 4 Into)' I.4. \'1 k rii'e a . 'llrfn

Hvi r \r A a.'r 4414''.I'r i4w4 "', 1414
Nvilh4'r the Timi(-, nor the Statr u#-,

the I (' r 4:.r

P #'[' "A".., If~ 4'vo.' C

I4 t v .x'.i . 44,i'.'*

v.o. 411.'h~kL f

Theii cunt ral issueC

j',!. 1 1-'' :i 1!44 7!,f -! 4'4 f

IA...4 >, If t'& 4.:'

.4 t44 G,, e i r; ul: 44r 4 f 4;r '.'t

1AP I f 4' (4

It 's .hard to h I b.e ut iii".,.' a

I'i~ru.r I)':n , T,-ri' 'u. f 1) .

.J tn -r r itI c# ,, i. 'L- f r

I o.41a I fitvl A .u4.4i r) r k* ,jI .d'r

['i n ,4

Sporlim inc%.s

t') it , 1 I t "k I' 444 '4 *. ' '

!hll d hv-'.r' KciI

'.treoekof r'Itihv by s:' ':

fir the Oak', 4o i4.':4..' .4'

Sox'. sent h: l own to [1..'.'.1"I,

uA 4) .'is'j . ' tj. rn e thing It take's f4'44

t". :i t, d'-*:-'to gf't from- !)4-s M'oies )

(h'tii',g and it taikcs about 10 days' to
K4e1 fi eni ( 1t.ic'.g'ito IDe.s MNlnes



, 99/

95

.9/ -.~-.

994 9

1 *-. ~.)9.9J

.9-il --

9~,1 -9.

.9,.

'.2

99.9.9.~7

,~ 9.9

~'A :~: *

9-!

- - -~. y

95

.4

1~9 9-9 .. z7 4 P-~

it9~

*~99~9 9 9.9

* 9-'..:..-. . j959 V

*1
- . -' 9 .4* 9 - 0 -

? ' [. * . .1... I. 99.9 ~*9 V -'1 - .

~ .~: ' *. -99.9% 9~ ~, - .*c .9-

IL' ',..a 
9 5

:.ic~--~-~g ~' .d .. i~ 9 .gj ~-rp v.

V * -.~ *-.-r-~ -~-4a

9 . '91' *99~

'1~ -

* ... 9~~4

J

4 9--

'~: ri
.9 4

I -3 r '-'a

.9 1~'

9 . 9

9 . - 9 9 9

.9 9 9 -. 99 99.9

9 - . 99 -
9
99w

9999.; -J - .9

9 9-. 99 ,99;9* 9

9 .1

9 9?
- .9 9 '599

9 9 499995,

.9 99 - .9 9 9 9

-'.9 i

,9~-91. "-V ~ *~9,49

.9 . . - 9 9

9' .9 .9.

£99 999999 9 - - - -- - -: -'.

9-. 3 ~ - 99

9 4 9 9 -

999 9' -- -~

.........................9.99

7 - 1

* -J .. ~9995 -.~ .

* -. *9/ ~

99

- 9 .9

1 2

'At: -

99199~ 99.9.9*~~~ 99.

- 9- .

-~ . - . .9
99 - t .2

(1 1
* 9- 9/~)

- A -.

9 . . - . 9

- .9 ~9 9- - - 9

.1

.9-'. .~?.-'.-'- 9~' e~299:- -

9 1.!99t.*5

9 - .95 9 3 ~. ~ .~ :- ,.

9 9
9

9
9y'9

9
,4* ~ -~-.-'95'--.~:f~ --3

9.9. 9

- 9999 >*-. '[AZ'

-9. :9

- ~ .- ~ $----4

99)9999 99.999

-' 99 '-9-'~ .r ~ C'.~4-9.9.:,1~ L~-rrs ~
I ~

**

9. 999 --

-t

- .0

*~29~

a

* ~ ! ~ 0. 9

* ~ 9
A .i 9- ~ I*'C tf.J .2

- A. *4 -~.
4 .914/jj91 41

-twrnnsi. c

9 9 - ~ f~3j
9

9ft 4 2 ~9. ~ .~ -wit..

0 Z z '

-'9.

A
99

9.

S



I

A r t x~~i 3i 17-

* K( '--7~.e , ',tf7

I
~S

*. ,.I ~. as'

.1~

-4 -a

~

11 ) K) 7 *

7 :v t~.v.-cz . .4 uV .ua e -l. tAla.-1t 
-

al ri' j . 1.t "I 4fc4-' Va~ t*.1 .. JdL .. V -S.j

J...

A.

Kb

*1
-S.a.. t

* -a *.

1- 44

4 -1 v

pa

!-, U. to

- I -Ow i c 1 % . XQ

S~itrday 4mda~ay d4 1 te W@'Aa-Ary GiAtf41

I~t~t~t S 1M~W~2~ ad £2&-.*-red V154r
L~;~1L. herue@IIIMOAmm T vZ

R~rI~tb &St~oo by M,.~ay

1a4-44.t

* .~a. 13

* 4S ~1 -~

.J 'ar -~

~ rttjr~'.~

* .~e -

'c

at

a' -

1.-----
= 'I

a-,-

I.1 ~

-a5
4 W

p
C

3
5 -'a-

I :i~~~'

.4-

-4"'-.

i 'a-.-

~ .44-'

4
.1 ~,:
A

S '-raw-

draw

I , . - w , , .



04 IL

10 Ed !-.i, No. 85

Write-in campaign

started for colonel
Joanne Soper of Sioux City, the lone
'p' I ican .to be on the ballot for the Sixth

ConA'.ressional District nomination, ap-
parer!tly wil he faced with write-in
con tition at the primary election June
I;,

A com~mittee is planning a write-in
campaign for Air l'orce Colonel George E.
Daya trol.er of tthe (,nir.ss'onal Medal of
i ,nmor and ' jc'e-cominander of Fgi n Air
Fwc.Base, FL. lie is a native of SiouX
Cit ,

Ms. SOllR was in Spencer last week
visi'ng wilh voters and calling door-to-
door in var,,is parts of town to introduce
he'r.s-if as well as listen to concerns of Clay
(',ur'v residents.

In a press release. Ms. Soper said
people throughout the district are

telling her they are tired of federal
bure'aucrac and red tape.
"They feel that Conpre;sman ledell has

list' ivd but vot acted in the 'best intere.ts
of Iowa's citizens' . many voters,
l(pY,' uar.s, D)emocrats and In,:epen-
der.'s, are 'dhsilluioned by [lhd(''S un-
willingrness to take a stand'." she stated.

AM)NG 'Til :iONsiOs OF (;lonel
Day's nomination are Vincent Mart,
William Mincer. Joan Sanz, Elizabeth
Mart, Patricia Miner of Spencer; Teunii
Fiuit, Ptler Vis, Cornie Van de Weerd of
Rock Rapids; liessel ioorda, Dick Van
Zee of Rock Valley.

The committee, in its news release, said
it is planning the write-in campaign to"express dissatisfaction with Joanne
Soper as their nominee. A more con-
servative candidate is desired."

9
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Are-a Group La"uhes
Wriednfor Cd.e

A r ,!, in rca!!;i n ro

thl .. H n i. for
6th bo.to t cor.,ressman ha,,
beunhunhod

th(.J 3~r TJa i:1 !
Wirg. F:~ Air Force Baist-,

.il o - r.';'t w 1, 9
the' wr~t-.'In f-If'ttr after he'

Nrw.tIowa fartner'i anll
businme',nien urging him to

st p i" ' 1"' rL

rate-
it d wiint *et.

the [)tr-;. rj! C-
It.. 0 '..; I-It ke',

or Mn'I S ;rof \ ox f

6th 1; ci:<rtor

S u't5of A .. r:c

Solne of t he 'Co nri it
,r l b t.- -s 1 9,-.'i l) te' an-

n ou n c . '. n 1 ji. - ;-
Mar:, *j .In G(a.%,Z,' j..P

Day
EIlzjbhcth Ma r t a2

all of P..xk I. I

K. k Val!v'-,

.r "l In Sir. x C ,S a
gr, t(. of

sit,,,' a . ;' .

fr-,rnTh t'Tnvi'.t'r c 'l

IDa'i a fie ser'~ -;-4 .- t,
Momin the"*

in wo.:il War 11 a"

V i (- tr ain Wa1 
e .4 a t;p r:

of v~e N ':.f:~:,-'f-
64' nnt.

BjckCTri of the drive for (Col
[a v. S Io ux City's

C' .'o ore ',I of Honor
%tinnt-r arol forine'.r prisonrer
of war in Vietnam, are
rne'nlbcrs of the ''Citizens
Write In ('onmitue fir ('ol
GeorizuE, lvu- They include
Republicans of such corn-
nunmtues as Spenc-er, Rock

Ro~,J. ock Valley, Sioux
('inter andI Sioux City

The' cornmrute'e, in announ-
ci, the drive,. has express.ed
disalustaction with Mrs Joann

S rthe' pirty's nominee, as
a nIic for Congress.

''A rtore ('ors%'rvatui e can-
d:.lue' is de''urt-d.- said the

ii AeeS anr.-,unceme&nt
r0.f"a -4,n( crted effort

wl! Ie' made for George E
D~%,a colonel in the Air

F orct' anl rt cent winner of
the' iat ton \ highest military
hon-,r, the ('ongreisionaI
Med~l f i tf

'rhte'c :tu e also an-

'C

Cid. Go-corip- L. Dal-
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To oppose Soper
as write-in
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Wrif3.-in Campaign
For George E. Day
for rs

>xj '4:.~r.'.~ );, i trit t ire

forF Dayigtj' ).von the
It, ;

2
Ir1i ticko t. exprce 11

ivS n,),, r'T r t,,f,)r th.1t 'f.
AXi.d ('(4i54ivrv tiv, ( iiic; lite

cvrt-il ff'irt willI be ii .iil' for
Fl D~ t . ay, a i. I n the

A\ir F;rc . t i, r : it -%i,,! cr o f
the riiti.ris lhij;~' 4t minttary
hult .r the ( *4IN 1 01i I lMcdl
of 1 .r. The hi1ghly decorat, 1l

(' 1 .14 a pri..,tvr of war
dou: . .the Vict tNaiii a r and ,
11 n.' 4e ofSioux Cilty, Ia. lit-

r L .. i i.-; t411iatiol in tfhe

Mii.::. . ~ ( s, crl, c(
h i~ la w d egre e from th e
U1111 '.ityof SOUth I),kutli.

Coloniel IDay, who is prueertly
vice c(niciatder of the Eglin
Air Force iBase, Florida, said he-
WOUld fiO 01)0)54'the w ri t ii
effort after review iig afiiinubur
of petitions front 1Northli est
Iowa farmers and businessmen
on his bohalf, urging him to step
into the race, as in their words
".nietiter candlidate, Biedell or
Soper are capable of
representing the interests of the
Sixth District Congressional
[District," least of all, Soper, her
liberal views are not in keeping
with the best interest of the
Republic (if the United States of
Amierica.
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Republican
Candidate ~

For

District
Congressional

Seat. 1
Ile 'q Provred i A ericanisi~ t
*, ., ' ' ' of 1 rCuv e ooiMWAda G' H,, Or

*Graduaea of Mo ningsde Coidege
0 Masters degree from St. Louis University & a law

f'cte Ur:.r~.tof South DaKota

HOW TO WRITE-IN A VOTE:
Wrte-In votes can be made or *the iot.ng machrines, by
raising a siot aboa'e he otfc in wh oh t te v, !Pr A~vrvoi
to wrte a name. Once the slot s raooed, pa .fr is
e nc se I and"Sd Dav's nare cantbe er:Orra'd if you

te pr: for hoep. eka

ell' ,, .'tL .r~ . . x, .

-, .'

of %.

Day Backers
Get Promis
of Campaign
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P.S. (to letter of September 2,

Mv telephone number is

STATE OF IOWA

WOODBURY CONTYFY

712-258-2014

ss.

I, Joinne Soper, was i candidite

of Representatives in 1976. ALl stItemonts 11 ",Iv letter ire

tru 0 .

Joinne Soper

SUBSCRIBED AND SVORN TO hefore :no this 28th dav

Septeiber,

NOTARY PUBL IC IN AND FOR WOODBURY
COUNTY , I OWA.

1977, from Tpanne Soper)

C0 I' the U.S. Il Se

1977.
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,a:, ,terN:er Z, I t77

cdo"ral I ! e.ction -oi P'1 , .1ol
1325 '- Stroet, e
hashincton, L. *. 2

Att ntior. Qfficrc Of t'.( orrcl CounSt.s-i

L-,a r .1r:

,.a~t , ti.', '.r~.,al ~'..,ction CorI.assio cocted audits
of the 17t con( resr.-ionPal cav airns in tli- (V di..trict of lova.
11,;-se audits incluced t e caWz- ai ;:s of Lcrocrat Y-''rklcy 1edell,

n. e uica n Joanrrc .) opr, rys4-lf, in t)*e cour[. of conver-
:'ations witl-h t,.: aut-itors it N-carr a,, -arnt that tie ojimnissiorn
was not awarf, t.t th. rt, a~ i. thir candi.ati , runningc

S.epli.ar write-ir cancdidat in t Am.June tri.ary.
e.4-vidently r, it- .,r t;,at cancieat; r'or O'.is COJ.I:itt(. , filed with

the o. t l-,.rt, a of ,,n 1. I,7 suc; was the
.ca~e, , ccor:ir r to ry lV( -al couwis.u-I who rade incuiry of the
iCor ris ,.ior rr"arir. this cortittcea.

/.)r,-"ctir( tl. int,-:rt of t', :ecral il.ctior. Law, and
ti ur o.. of U conmre.,;.onal car. itr-r :udits tlrouch..out

e c courntry, r I, t t . ir, rs of :-.rovicdirc you witi ,or
lrrorr:..tior vi -'', i r cli ir,, rairI, v, ax)-t t)lis;.e-ubli-

t- W 'riat. i (cr a1 r i. t . ur rirarv l cti.C,

1V ,,it,-ir, c .: ai, r. -va -O not e.' or."r r iraticr, .'ut did
inch Cl i.t : , cu-, of cistrict r vs: ai"ers,ri.a: add TV

elTi,-114ii, Lotm f:.J c rtiric r distri-ution of 'ostt_-rs (:?trict-wid-.,
autor ::,ili r, tele ":o1C, ex .:cnditurfes.

J.IL vot2 total ir tic cli:-, i(., caittioned .x:.i-it indicates
that t-. writ. -ir- caneidat-, , -or :e . ay, re,iv2 14I:. of the
district vot', u.no.fcialv. Vi.he official total ruleased subse-
c r t2. , 1y t-tt electio l oIUiciz dE was listid .. 6 chairman
of t,-,(, a c.. r '-ttio ,a ;-. c .on, 22 ' .i so r t , oioux
.itv; tr .a: ur't.-r  ,a: a" A tc'r, 33 33rd .'., io'x Lity. I tru:

.r1.,ci. tc, z'avir-. t!. r., i, . cli irc s returned
)or v f.

,iici- rt.iv yo.r

jo-armr ,cer/
e: uhlican candidate for Conross
U _i-;trict o" Iowa - 1976

r'clo-, r -

cc: Crair 4.asSdl.1, 4::.UCitor '-or '-c-ral ,.lV.ction -oraiIssion

,la-' r. drc ill, l-ctral cotns itor .:o 'er uxr (. omattue



U f[I)ARA1 i. I ION (\,MIYAI()N

"-\i \ t, .. ,, eptember 7, 1977

qs. Joanne Sopor
3310 LT0 nwood

Sioux it y, Iowa

Dear '.s Sopcr:

;c have recei\'eu your letter of SePtember, 1977
incuii.ac into th:e possibiit" of a violation of the
Fcuerl lectio:ar Camvaiun Act of 1971, as amnd.,ed.

As set forth. in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a (2) , the
;omm~ission is no: empowered to take action unless complaints
are signed, swAor: and notari -ed by the comr1lainant. Under

4ection 111.2 of the Commission's regiulations, it is also
recuired that a ,oMj'aint contain: (1) The full name,hd s an 0 an
...r.s..and te: hone number of the comlainant; (2) a

,a C and conciso statement : the acts which are alleced
constitute a Ciolation of the Federal Election Campai nof 1971;, .an? documentation o alleca+ions of the

co. M 1aint available to the com;lainant; and (4) an
as oion tthat the person complaininq, if' not a candidate,
is not filing the com:laint on behalf of or at tIe request
of a candidate, unless such is the fact, in which case it
snail be set forth.

in the inteests of comlyinQ with the above procedures,a co: " o: the Federal Election Camuaigjn Act of 1971, as
MUk2U, a1d a C,,v of the Co,-ission's requlations are en-

cose with th is letter. hope that an examination of
:teematerials will answer most of ,.our cuestions and will

enabie you to be si'ecific i: any assertions or allegations
v~u :n1i.ht make, in the event vou wi sh to file a complaint

.tote C.oO fission.

Iease feel free to contact me if 'ou have an furthr
.'U0 St ions.

Lilcisunre Willia( C. Oldaker@ i: General Counsel
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Primary Results
Ili-ro- are (iei.-unofficial r-eult-- (if jrini

.-le-(-ii)I) onte--ete in Nrthweset Iowa euntie'. a

gi'. in for uncunte-eted nominatioifl.. Other lo

elect'ion 41orivs. can lhe found ton Page- 5.

Buena Vista

Rlepublican
Supervisor, 2nd District -

Charles [D Henrich. 421,
Stuart Sainelson. 452

Supervisor, 3rd District -

Paul C Diehl. 602. Frank C.
1'o'.crs, 393.
0 )'.Trict a oaiMP; r. 1 e.
739. 4 a#-urge- Day,' 13

(Aherokcee

Su.r m.2nd lDutruct

I .o;I -i k sof (Court
(e4'reW id ) lBrown, 519.
M J rga retIM Isf f in .4 22.
Jt-di:S'tv %INI ongan, 480

Sup#-r'. u~rs -- st District
-Joe V 1)e'sul. 505, David

Phipp-"79
Super '-u('rs 2nd lDistrict
ligfr E ;Nelsfn. 808. John

C' 16 lie.1 ' 73.k2

( )t II1a rjr

SsiVii'I t large t'.4.

toh'roriunejed -iEloun F
I 1e-n. l 1;9 I naljd Sill ilorus.

340, l(o),e'-rt U (lark, 340

Nel 1111id 1124

S ;)1 .1-.' S 'It Lare' . two

to .::uur-d

I S l-pr.e'n:.r~. 6th
I. ~ ,J, cur 14Soix-r.

(Craw ford

(County Supeirvisors 'two to
be nominated 1 - eileen
Heiden, 75S, Vern Kruse. 557,
IAmiis Muhlbauer. 882

U, S Representative, 6th

Anti
a rt-
"'ii

Ida
Di-e'oc rat ic

Board of Supervisors --

Fred H. Harder, 128. Emmett
SahI. 156.

Rqpuimlic-ikn
Board of Supervisors

Y--jW6k,,l'~jio RjAWaynV
U S Represenht' i'-e, 6th

District - Joanne 1) S pvi,
441. George IDay, 56

HIarrison

I )en4-rtic
Supervisors PAul

Iut!urr, 3'11W Iarrv 'M.r

167

U.S. Representative. 6th
D~istrict - Joanne 1). Soper.
548 Geoirge I lay. 23

Supervisors~, 4th IDi'srict
one to be nob nai t.

Ir r en 152 A!,, t 1,

su-hi ands I 18

'lonlla
lh~- moe rat i-

Co u n t le c ord vr
Hlarriett (Gray, 300, MNav is
Larson, 237, Richard Swain.
250

Count'. Sherift -- Joseph T.
Nlah r, 268. Albert Woott. '1N

State RJ2-!'~:
I Iur t Air ren .1 hr,N ii

67. Jenw.ll () Wa-fugh 136
V S He-pr ees#-tjtive 6th

Roe-111l1li4-ilmi
U S lvpr-sntjti'e,. 6th

Ilistriet. -- Joanne- D.)Sop.-r.-
570), George bIay, 44

County Supervisor, 2nd
District- ThoinasT. Manley.
411. Dan Struve Jr.. 414-

County Superviso~r, 3rd
District -- Wayne .1 Smith,
386. Arie VWin Nyhuis, 386
(Challenged al lts, canvass
Friday )1

.o-10-76
Day Soer

Following are unofficial
figures on the Republican 6th
District congressional race
between the party-backed
candidate, Mrs. Joanne Soper.
and Col. George E. Day for
whom a write-in campaign
was conducted. The counties
are in Northwest Iowa except
for Webster County (Fort
Dodge) which is on the
eastern fringe. The Day vote
in Crawford County and Sac
counties are approximations.
His vote in Monona County

has not yet been audited

(;ounly
Buena Vista
Cherokee
Crawford
Dickinson
Ida
Lyon
Monona
O'Brien
Oscola
Pliymrouth
Sac
Sioux
WooelhiUry
Wetuwter
'I iall lp

Soper
739
903
490
890
441
548
380
570

891
1.11,0
2,169
2,461I

Hiark in iil

Day
13
56
5

31
56

D~lickinson
44

4 :

2 5 (j jh r .1 hl~ i.47.
1'; r ; trlanskv\137

I1.00S -~- 2rnd D;-..tc

5j.A T R1 > i'114
1". P-rkinr,97

1, S R-r'sra- Y

(',eorge D ay iwrite-in -. 31
Sheriff -- Stephen C

W( orifick. 699 .Vbert XM
Kak-r .648. Kenne-th 1 R ,N
69

1apid It S 1),h.
kille-d in thi,ra ,h 4 a3
eng~ifl" light Pei na
1)1, kinson N 1)

1_aw P(nf ) r c .-m P
an' huirt s have idewni if:-l'ho

-'. 1111"i~s %vi I N '-.Ir
38 silVu ife viian. 38

r-~' a C I Konan?. 52. anti

Hcinhaei~l P Baron, 46. all oif
Naitmoll Ssk

afrte'r .o

CAST1. :WI)()!. S 1) (AP
Jeffrey Engels. 9. was

killed Tueoday af!"r"
when he apparently was run
over by a tractor Ain the familY
farm yard

Osceeola

Supe-rviso)r'. 3rd 1District

NI in::. r..rn.&iHenry

1) Rer'eentIti.t26th
D t .1i'rm'Sopt-r,289.

Cout i"rk - Arlan Beeck.

- EFA(G.*-en. 896.
JonMortojn 47

S t ar:,t' ' ' S r, te p h e . 6 2 n

-lt.pr-onftatlv. .6th

'IA'

-. for

BepemeIIIIjan
Auditor -PhI4pIH Baker

38,2, Fldton D Ko U?
Crkof Dist"n' COUr

Loren I ich r424

.-neSoper
1
a.Write-in

tS Repli

D~iu:-Joanne Soper
n2169. George Day, 25
y Sheriff - Larry G

Hockstra. 1262.- Douglas W
S;j.'rderms 47t Jim R

northeast of Castle'wod. died District eaitvr Yjrrnt~t'>
about 4 .10 o'clock. 67 Judsoln. Wolf. Uri.

0
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GEORGE E.
"Bud" DAY

Write-in
Republican
Candidate

For
The 6th
District

Congressional
Seat...

He's Proved His Americanism
" Recr t w nner of The Congressional Medal of Honor
" Graduate of Mornlngslde College
* Masters degree from St. Louis University & a law

degree from the University of South Dakota

HOW TO WRITE-IN A VOTE:
Write-In votes can be made on the voting machines, by
raising a slot above the office In which the voter wishes
to write a name Once the slot Is raised, paper is
exposed and "Bud" Day's name can be entered. If you
opd issstinoce to cast this writ.-Cn ivote, ask a clerk at

the polls for help,

Day Backers
Get Promise
of Campaign

(ol faeor' P "Bud" Day will resign his Air Force
Colnii'oato arid actitvly run for 6th Dtistrict congressmawn if
he does well in his write-in campaign

MribTer. of the 'Citizens Write-in Committee for Col
GeorgfE F Div recently received a telegram from Day
which stated his po)sition on seeking the congressional seat
held by Beikley Bedt-ll.

&veral Northwest Iowa residents have organized a cam-
paign to write in Day's name during Tuesday's primary elec-
tion as a Republican candidate for the 6th District

Also seekipg the Republican nomination is Mrs Joann,
Soper (if Sioux Citv,

Wark,rs of Day's candidacy include Republicans from
Spencer, Rock Rapids, Rock Valley, Sioux Center and Sioux
('i t y.

(ri of the backers, Paul Jackson of Sioux City sa:d
"Last -Ao:k .ie thought 20 per cent of the vote would be g'-
Hut ritiw we beheve Col Day is making real headway, t.,e
niOnentuuri is building and we have a horse race"

Ja'k,.n said, "if we get 1,000 votes in Sioux City Mrs
will r ',l - in trouble Wiley mayne only drew 2.!7? ,':s

in WN1bury ount, in the 1974 primary
Ja( k on a.sserted that Mrs Soper is just a candidate an,

Day is a candidate who can win.
Because of Hatch Act regulations there is no off.

committee, but backers are using the volunteer funds rasr-4
for Day to purchase newspaper, radio and television spots
and for payment of 2,000 posters which are being distributed -
throughout the district.

Jackson said he has been amazed at the interest in Col..
Day as a candidate, particularly in Sioux and Lyon counties,'
where Day is not believed to have ever made a personal
appearance.ro

I
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To oppose Soper
as write-in

'l q11,# pe r I,,1 pibanl
candidate for ( .S. cmngrIcr frimti-ji. cltihdi trloI,th.,. <l)!'- 14)%V
I,,Id b ln,.mrat Wl.rkl.v l11.
du'll.-
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<. 
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Airfmr' I-. a "hcFlorida .
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IOWA PRESS
CLIPPING BUREAU
Des Moines, Iowa

Kalirtna. IowaJ.L:

Wrie-in Campaign
For George E. Day
For 9press

A nuz5ltof citizens in the
Sixth Congressiounal District are
planning a write-in campaign
for George E., Day on the
lRepublican ticket, expressing
disati.sf action with Joann Soper
as their nominee for that office.
A more conservative candidate
is desired, therefore a con-
certed effort will be made for
George E. Day, a colonel in the
Air Force and recent winner of
the nation's highest military
honor, the Congressional Medal
of lonor. The highly decorated
colonel was a prisoner of war
during the Viet Nam war and is
a native of Sioux City, [a. tie
received his education in the
Sioux City schools where he was
reared. lie graduated from
Morningside College, received
his law degree from the
University of South Dakota.

Colonel Day, who is presently
vice commander of the Eglin
Air Force Base, Florida, said he
would not oppose the write in
effort after reviewing a number
of petitioris from Northwest
Iowa farmers and businessmen
on his behalf, urging him to step
into the race. as in their words"4niehter candidate, Bedell or
Soper are capable of
representing the interests of the
Sixth District Congressional
District," least of all, Soper, her
liberal views are not in keeping
with the best interest of the
Republic of the United States of
America.
T. ... . J-5 7 --

IOWA PRESS
CLIPPING BUREAU
Des Moines, Iowa

.,.News

WRITE-IN
CAMPAIGN
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Citizens Write-.in
Committee Formed for Day
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To oppose S
as write-in

candidate for S. cong
th,' Gth dF'.rt , thf. (if
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Th iti h I- tq 'r i , ii

I h , .Iho , ,Ji, 1 prr : r,,r%
nvl].t| is nn1r11d a s ti
(CoL.(;Ccorge E.,lDa or

publiall ti(kit. (Col.
sI()Ix (ity nat ive, a Ia
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Airforic Ba
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Uit:I For ress
A iut~der of citizens in the

Sixth Congressional District are
'pu)lm,,rii planniiag a write-in campaign
res fro)m for George E. Day on the

rlZ-v l ,, Republican ticket, expressingrkh~v lh, disatisfaction with Joann Soper

as their noriinee for that office.
,iPAd A rte conservative candidate
triov.,. i df-:,irkd, therefore a con-

Nrito- irl certed effort will be made for
I th le- George E. Day, a colonel in the
I)a\ is a Air Force and recent winner of
m.wvr and the nation's highest military
hi. Eghin honor, the Congressional Medal

of Honor. The highly decorated
r cor4n-r colonel was a prisoner of war
arizd idit' dIduring the Viet Nam war and is
l~osiUDi J a native of Sioux City, Ia. fie
the, 114- received his education in the

MUlt b,, Sioux City schools where he was
,n "op, r reared. He graduated from

Morningside College, received
his law degree from the
University of South Dakota.

Colonel Day, who is presently
vice coniirander of the Eglin
Air Force Base, Florida, said he
would not oppose the write in
effort after reviewing a number
of petitions from Northwest
Iowa farmers and businessmen
on his behalf, urging him to step
into the race. as in their words"niehter candidate, Bedell or
Soper are capable of
representing the interests of the
Sixth District Congressional
District," least of all, Soper, her
liberal views are not in keeping
with the best interest of the
Republic of the United States of
America.
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Area Group Launches
Write-in for Col. Day

A write-in campaign for
Col. George E."Bud'" Day for
the Republican nomination for
6th District congressman has
been Lun hed

nounced that Col ,Day,
presently vice commander ,
the 33rd Tactical Fighter
Wing, Eghn Air Force Base.
Fla said he would not oppose
the write-in effort after he
reviewed petitions from
Northwest Iowa farmers and
businessmen urging him to
step into the race.

The committee stated that
it does not believe that either

the Democratic incumbent.
Berkley Bedell of Spirit Lake,
or Mrs Soper, of Sioux City,
. represent the interests of the
6th Congressional District or
the lepublic of the United
States of America."

Some of the committee
members listed in the an-
nouncement are Vincent
Mart, Joan Ganz, William

Mincer, Patricia Mincer. and
Elizabeth Mart, all of-
Spencer, Teunis Fivit, Peter
Vis and Cornie Vande Weerd,
all of Rock Rapids Hessel
Roorda and Dick Van Zee of
Rock Valley, John Van Der 2

Weide, Bert Regnerus. Les
Brommer and John B) l, all of
Sioux Center, and Paul C.
Jackson of Sioux City.

Col Day, 51, was born and
reared in Sioux City, is a
graduate of Morningside
College, has a master's
degree from St. Louis Univer-
sity and received a law degree
from the University of South -

Dakota. He served in the
Marines in the South Pacific
in World War I, and has
served in the Air Force since -

the Korean War. During the
Vietnam War. he was p-s:,-,er
of the North Vietr.amese for
67 months

Col. Gerg E. Day

Backers of the drive for Col
Day, Sioux City's
Congressional Medal of Honor
Winner and former prisoner
of war in Vietnam, are
members of the "'Citizens
Write-In Committee for Col.
George E. Day" They include
Republicans of such com-
munities as Spencer, Rock
Rapids, Hock Valley, Sioux
Center and Sioux City.

The committee, in announ-
cing the drive, has expressed
disatisfaction with Mrs. Joann
Foper, the party's nominee, as
a t-andidate for Congress.

"A more conservative can-
didate is desired " said the
coM1rr:'e s anr.".cerR.-
"Therefore a concerted effort
will be made for George E.
Day, a colonel in the Air
Force and recent winner of
the nation's highest military
honor, the Congressional
Medal of Honor."

The committee also an-
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Write-in campaign
started for colonel

.Joarmne Soper of S)(ux City, the lon,-
l{publcan ! obe on the ballot for the Sixth
(C'grq 'siinal District nomination, ap-
parently will be faced with write-in
c :',petition at the primary election June

'I committee is planning a write-in
campaign for Air Force Colonel George E.
l)av a holder 01 the Congressional Medal of
Ilor and vice-commander of Eglin Air
i"fo' .- Base, FI.. lIe is a natige of Sioux
V itv

ms. SOPERI was in Spencer last week
visitrg with voters and calling door-to-
door ini various parts of town to introduce
herself as well as listen to concerns of Clay
Count v residents.

In a press release. Ms. Soper said
people throughout the district are

telling her they are tired of federal
bur.aucracy and red tape.
"They feel that Congressman Bedell has

listened but not acted in the 'best interests
of lowa's citizens' . . . many voters,
lepublicans, l)emocrats and Indepen-

dents, are 'disillusioned by Bedell's un-
willingness to take a stand'," she stated.

AMONG TIlE SPONSORS F Colonel
Day's nomination are Vincent Mart,
William Mincer, Joan Sanz, Elizabeth
Mart, Patricia Miner of Spencer; Teunis
Fuit, Peter Vis, Cornie Van de Weerd of
Rock Rapids; flessel Roorda, Dick Van
Zee of Rock Valley.

The committee, in its news release, said
it is planning the write-in campaign to"express dissatisfaction with Joanne
Soper as their nominee. A more con-
servative candidate is desired."

SPENCER. 10%VA 11:101
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A GOP phantom
runs for Congress

By JAMES FLANSbLUR;
Pevtr Staf Wr

Some phantom kinpin.kers in Iowa's
Sixth Congressional District are pro-
moting the phantom candidacy ,if Air
Force Col George Day. a Med-il of
Honor winner who was a prisoner of
war in Vietnam

They put out a press release
announcing the creation of a ('itiz'ns
commilttee to solicit write-in votes for
Day in Tuesday's prmiary

Day's wife' reported from 'Fgn Ai:-
Force Base in Florida that sorie'
Jlepublilans had .ked hirn ca! her this
year to run, but she said h- wJent
interes td then or now

But Day called .Saturdas from .omy'
where in Virginia Saturday t(, say he
wou!d run - if the primary clIcton
write-in campaign is succvNful

All of this apparently is ained at the
only Repubhlican on the tcket. Jann(
Soper of Sioux City. who is vying for
the right to oppose D (mo(rat Berkl',.-
Bedell in the November elections

No one has openly challenged Soper,
but never expect the Republicans to do
something in public if they can do it II
private

A l)emocratic smoothie
Not all the carnpaign smoothies are

in the lepibl(.in rinks A worrin in
northwest l "; Moint-s reported tht A

young man came to her door and soli-
ited her vote in the |hemocratic pri-
mary for the Iowa Senate

"IN) you have an opponent"' %he
asked-

"Yes.' he said
"What's his name"" she asked
"I don't remember.-" fi t.,,aid.
Well, you called the right place.

madame th.is opponent is ',.d ('ampbell,
and the young man who couldn't
remember Campbell's name is er
ah.. urn..mmmmh

An old Iowa hand
We had a story in The Register last

week about George McGovern firing a
couple of aides for becoming publicly
Involved in the stop-('arter novement

The story should have mentioned
that ont, of the aides. Alan Baron, is an
old Sioux City boy who worked for
Harold lughes and Edmund Muskie,
among others, before joining the
Mct;overn staff

The other staifer was Jack Quinn,
the man widely credited for the col-
lapse of Morris Udall's campaign,
which he managed from last Septem-
ber until a few weeks ago.

\\ hitney's caniliaiign
State' lh-ri -atic ('h;irmi'i; Toni

Whitney is i sec rot admirer iJf (,ilf,,r
nia (Gov. J'i ry Brown. g #t , ' rp' it qt,
and to pv'rsial, trown to c'riit'
Iowa to sp;.ik. Whitn'y sent toi ,i
cake. si)o rreflowc.rs, an itw;i h mu;eind
an ear of c' rn It didn't work

Whitriey. inoid,.ntailly', was trving to)
argue with H-gister r'p)rter l avid
Yp,,,-n ab, iu sonw cith. r,g Yct '[..n had
writl.,n about thi 'olk 'ouny' ('ourt-
houlse-, whe'tr Whitne'v servos as, a coun-
ty supervisor

.. YoUmhiould ( (i' to the ('urthouN,'
More' often. ' said Whrtnev

"'You shouldt o'' replied Yp-,'r-n
D'spite' his ability to ('0o1.1' hack fa.,t.

Yepiv'n ials a rv'as of ignor ce .th;T
kr,w r. ,,~ ,',! i P:''b.mil for ;r:, ,a ,

P'.. ( nur'v IJ,-Triiso !r .:j ,irr, '
Jerry ('rawford was injured r-'ntiv :n
a softball gain.', sliding into second

Yepsen's account said basebal! and
sliding into first

That reminded iur old re'porter of .e
story abe cut the rookic league where'
there was a rundown twtween first
base and home plate when the catt he'r
dropped the third strike' The runnr
was out, sliding into home

A new firm
Ear is the delightful glssip ('olur;in

produ('d by the Washington Star, and
it reports that the New York Times ran
a story about a new firm that turns (ow
dung into useful iethane gas, ('alorifie
Recovery Anaerobes Itro -css, Inc

Neither the Times nor the Star used
the acronym

The sarrw column say-s House Minor-
ity Leader iJlhn Rhodes is getting
grumpy tbcause he gets !ett'rs from
blacks, Me'xit'an.Americans and other,,

who really think he's in charge of mino-
rities

The central issue
The main battle at the ID'mocratic

State Conwentcon rec,'.ntlv was between
Ariiona law:,er Morris I:dal', and Geo-
gia peanut farric'r Jirnnivm Cart,_r. Ananaly:vis from Des Moines lawyer

Artiur iledberg
'The central i-sui now is whether a

jackass will eat peanuts We know ele-
phanL, will

LI. Gov. Arthur Neu, a Carroll
Republican. had this to say a week or
two ago "If the grov,:rnor se ks another
terrn. I'll return full time to practicing
law in ('arrol' If he' does not run for
re-election, I will probably seek the
Republican nomnination for governor"

It s hard to believe, but this is a
quote - overheard at the l)emocratic
State Convention.. from civil rights
activist liAonard Ed- Tinker of Des
Moines "I'm tired of ethical. ideologi-

:I issiue,, I think we ought to put
-.,,rr'-hodv in tY'r,, who nt onilv knows
what-. going on -u! who has some
lao,,r power tshir.'d :

Former Democrati: candidate for
governor Jarces Sch.jben will b '.

:iucti)oner whe-n (' ' :ltm,'rn fr Jinmmv
('arter sell the:r don ition. in G.orva
June 19 Samii Zlen of D[s Moines is
still soliciting donations

Iowa Uniled Auto Workers leader
C'harles Gifford of Newton is in New
Jersey working for the Carter cam-
pavyn

Sporting ness
Our old reporter nas ai ways argued

that the sporting pages of newspapers
should have a column of criticism and
comment, hut nobody ever listens to
him except his 12-year-old beagle. Hot-
spur. and Hotspur's powers of concen-
tration are not great unless food is
involved

Anyway, what he's talking about are
lines like these.

Do the Iowa Oaks ever play a game
when third baseman Kevin Bell doesn't
do something dumb"

Didn't outfielder Sam Ewing show a
streak of class by showing up to playj
for the Oaks the same day the White
Sox sent him down to Des Moines' In
baseball here, the ordinary trip to Chi-
ca.go is a strange thing. It takes less
than one day to get from Des Moines to
Chicago and it takes about 10 days to
P'et fro-. -. , -. .",,s Moines
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